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City of Calistoga 

Staff Report 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Richard Spitler, City Manager 

DATE: June 5, 2012 

SUBJECT: Cancellation of July 3rd City Council Meeting 

APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING: 

 
__________________________ 
Richard D. Spitler, City Manager

ISSUE: Cancellation of July 3rd City Council Meeting 1 
2  

RECOMMENDATION: By motion, cancel the July 3rd City Council meeting. 3 
4  

BACKGROUND:  5 
6 
7 
8 
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10 
11 
12 

The annual City Council meeting calendar for 2012 shows a regular meeting on July 3rd. 
The July 3rd City Council meeting is during the 4th of July Independence Day community 
celebrations. There are no pressing issues to require a meeting at this time. 
 
 
 
 


	FROM: Richard Spitler, City Manager

